
    

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
 August 22, 2013 

 
 
 
 

  

The August 22, 2013 Board Meeting of the Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District Board of 
Directors was called to order by Board Chair Glover at 6:30 p.m. in the Conference Room at the 
Administration Office.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Board Chair Glover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
BOARD PRESENT:  Glover, Shess, Sterrett  
ABSENT:    Bonato, Donaghu 
 
STAFF PRESENT:      Lischeske, Young, Miller, Hurtado  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

 
TO CONSIDER DESIGNATED CHARITY SELECTION FOR WINE WOMEN & SHOES 
FUNDRAISING EVENT (ACTION) 
 
Recreation Superintendent Tina Young reported that the Wine, Women, and Shoes event committee 
interviewed four charities to be a designated charity for the event.  The four charities included; 
Shelter Inc., STAND!, Hospice of the East Bay, and the Monument Crisis Center.  Young stated that 
the committee is recommending the Hospice of the East Bay to be the third party benefactor and 
receive 20% of the event proceeds.  She said it was a difficult decision due to the great work each  
agency does for the community. Young commented that all groups interviewed were informed that 
the partnership on the event would only be for this year. 
 
Board Member Shess asked how the event would tie into Hospice’s causes.  Young explained that 
this organization is very strong in helping women, families and children which ties directly into the 
goals of the event. 
 
Board Chair Glover asked what the committee communicated to the groups regarding the selection 
process.  Young explained that the groups were told they would all be notified of the Board’s final 
decision.  
 
Board Member Shess asked if there was a date for the event.  Young said it is scheduled for either 
May 17th or May 18th 2014, but nothing has been finalized yet. 
 
Upon motion of Board Members Sterrett and Shess, the Board approved to enter into an agreement 
with Hospice of the East Bay for the first annual Wine, Women and Shoes event.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2013        2 

 

UPDATES ON BOND PROJECTS   
 
The Recreation Superintendent made the following comments:  
 
SENIOR CENTER 

  The HVAC will be installed on Monday.  
 The north parking lot will be completed the first week of September. 
 The meandering walkway will be completed in September. 
 The acoustic work in the Chateau Room will be completed in September. 

 
COMMUNITY CENTER 

 Board Chair Glover asked how the timeline was looking for the opening of the Community Center.  
Young said the grand opening is tentatively scheduled for the beginning of January. 

 Bond Projects Facilities Coordinator Carrie Miller commented that there should be a “shake out” 
         of the center before it officially opens.  
 
Board Chair Glover started the regular meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (ACTION)  

a. TO APPROVE BILLS TO BE PAID 
b. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF JUNE 7, 2013 AND JUNE 13, 2013 

 
Upon motion of Board Members Sterrett & Shess, the Board approved the Consent Calendar.   
 
REPORT FROM THE FOURTH OF JULY COMMISSION       
 
Pleasant Hill Fourth of July Commission representative Allen Vinson was present to give a report to 
the Board.   He stated that the Commission was established in 1974 with the goal to provide a fun, 
family oriented day for the Pleasant Hill community to celebrate the fourth of July.  He reviewed the 
highlights of the 2013 event and the goals of the Commission for the 2014 event. 
 
Board Member Shess asked if the Commission had heard about the suggestion for the District’s 
Sprayground to be open at the Fourth of July event.  He stated that this suggestion had been made 
at the joint meeting between the District and the City of Pleasant Hill.  Vinson stated that the 
commission was not aware of the suggestion, but thought it would be a good addition to the day.    
 
The Board thanked Vinson for attending the meeting and giving his report. 
 
TO CONSIDER FUTURE MEETINGS REGARDING FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 BUDGET (ACTION) 
 
 This item was tabled until all board members are present for discussion.  
 
REPORT ON STRATEGIC BUSINESS PLAN COMMITTEE   
 
Board Member Shess reported that the Strategic Business Plan Committee has continued to meet 
throughout the summer.  He commented that recently the meetings have been focusing on finalizing 
goals that will be brought to the full Board.  He said that the committee is working on rating 
programs in a cost recovery pyramid format, with the goal of the Board working with staff in 
evaluating the cost recovery for District programs. 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – August 22, 2013        3 

 

Board Member Sterrett commented that the work the committee is doing seems to dovetail into the 
budget committee work.  She also felt it was important for the Board to be aware of the hidden costs 
involved in running the District.  
 
REPORT ON AT&T WIRELESS FACILITY ADJACENT TO PASO NOGAL PARK   
 
Recreation Supervisor Lance Hurtado had attended the Architectural Review Commission study 
session on August 15, 2013 regarding the AT&T wireless facility placement.  He reported to the 
Board that no agreement has been made regarding the placement of the facility adjacent to Paso 
Nogal Park. He said there was no commitment from the City of Pleasant Hill as to when more 
information on this issue will be available. 
 
STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The Recreation Superintendent made the following announcements: 
 

 The Teen Center held an open house yesterday from 2:30-5:30 p.m. which produced 70 new 
registrations.   

 She reported that summer programs are winding down, and staff is preparing for Fall 
activities.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Board Chair Glover adjourned the meeting at 7:36 p.m.  
 
________________________________  
Tina Young, Acting Clerk of the Board 


